James Kon

From: Lewis Westhoff

Sent: 30 January 2019 11:32

To: Whittingham, Gideon

Cc: McDonald, Neil; Cullen, Bethany; Hatton, Colette; 'Haim

cateringuk@btconnect.com'; Sue Wheldon; James Dilley; Laurie Handcock; Anna
Snow; Kieron Hodgson
Subject: 135-149 Shaftesbury Avenue - Meeting with Colette Hatton on 28/01/2019

Dear Gideon
We hope you are well.

We write following the positive meeting held with Colette Hatton on Monday afterncon to summarise the principal
points and agreed next steps.

+« We understand that Collette considers the design approach and rationale we have set out to be well
considered and justified and we understand that on this basis Collette is able to support the application on
design and conservation grounds.

e |t was agreed that the application be presented for a third time to the Councils Design Review Panel (DRP) in
order to resolve the remaining outstanding matters of detailed design. The DRP meeting would be a Chair's
Review.

In order to meet officers target committee date of 11t April 2019, we understand that the scheme shall need to be
presented to the next DRP in February 2019 and the applicants design team are proceeding on this basis.

We would be grateful if you could confirm that you have conferred with Colette and that officers are proceeding on the
basis of the above.

We would also be grateful if you could confirm that Frame Projects have been briefed on programme and target DRP
dates to enable agenda slots to be fixed and we ook forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards
Lewis

Lewis Westhoff
Senior Planner, Planning

telephone: 020 3640 1024
mobile: 07557 678 587
email: lwesthoff@iceniprojects.com

Find Us : London | Glasgow | Manchester

Follow us on : lnstagram | Linkedin | Twitter | Vimeo | lan's Blog




The Sustainable Davelogmant Seonses

How sustainable is your development? Use the Sustainable Development Scorecard to get an assessment.
Click here for more information.

The information transmittad, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s} or entity to which it is addrassed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review. retransmission. digsemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entitias olher ihan the intanded
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in arror please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information




